FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
445 12th STREET SW
WASHINGTON DC 20554

MEDIA BUREAU PROCESSING ENGINEER: Joe Szczesny
AUDIO DIVISION TELEPHONE: (202) 418-2700
APPLICATION STATUS: (202) 418-2730 FACSIMILE: (202) 418-1410/1411
HOME PAGE: www.fcc.gov/mb/audio/ MAIL STOP: 1800B2

) EB 2 - 2012 EMAIL ADDRESS: Joseph.Szczesny@fcc.gov
Larry D. Perry, Esq. F
11464 Saga Lane
Knoxville, TN 37931-2819
Re:  Venture Broadcasting LLC
WQKR(AM), Portland, Tennessee
Facility ID Number 6663
File No. BP-20110711AAB

Dear Mr. Perry:

This is in reference to the above-captioned minor change application to change the
transmitter site and antenna system for station WQKR(AM).

A preliminary review of the application reveals that measured conductivity data for co-
channel Class D station WAIN(AM), Columbia, Kentucky, was not included. As a result,
using M3 conductivity data we find that the proposed 0.5 mV/m and 0.025 mV/m contours
would overlap the respective 0.5 mV/m and 0.025 mV/m contours of station WAIN(AM), in
violation of Section 73.37(a) of the Commission’s rules. In addition, the daytime site
coordinates (36° 36° 39”; 86° 34’ 36”) do not match the nighttime site coordinates (36° 36’
397; 86° 34’ 56”). Finally, the transmitter site photos and site plat with ground system
description must be submitted.

Further action on the subject application will be withheld for a period of thirty (30)
days from the date of this letter to provide an opportunity to file an amendment to the
application. Failure to amend or respond within this time period will result in the dismissal of
the application pursuant to Section 73.3568 of the Commission’s rules.

Sincerely,

o Qusen
Son Nguyen
Supervisory Engineer
Audio Division
Media Bureau

cc: Floyd Howard Johnson, Managing Member
Bill Brown
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